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State of Florida

Faublic Bertice Commizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 6, 2006

TO: Blanca S. Bay0, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 050918-TL, AGENDA HELD 01/05/06.

RE: SUPPLEMENTAL SERVICE QUALITY COMMITMENT BY SPRINT-FLORIDA,
INCORPORATED UNDER SERVICE GUARANTEE PROGRAM.

DOCUMENT No: 00119-06, 01/06/06

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments.

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to:

LEGAL, CMP
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From: LaSandra Givens ?__

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2006 3:38 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:

2/17/2006 3:37:00 PM

050411-TC 050411CO.KS.DOC
050918-TL 050918C0O.KS.DOC

CONSUMMATING ORDERS

PLEASE DO NOT ISSUE UNTIL MONDAY, FEB. 19TH.

THANKS




